Guide to the Kingsley Memorial Collection

MS 604



compiled by Diane E. Kaplan and William E. Brown, Jr.

September 1986

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	. 3
Administrative Information	. 4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	. 4
Conditions Governing Use	. 4
Preferred Citation	. 4
Existence and Location of Copies	. 4
Associated Materials	. 4
Biographical / Historical	. 4
Scope and Contents	. 6
Arrangement	. 8
Collection Contents	
Series I: JAMES LUCE KINGSLEY PAPERS, 1803-1852	
Series II: WILLIAM L. KINGSLEY PAPERS, 1830-1898	15
Series III: FAMILY PAPERS, 1696/1697-1934	28
OVERSIZE	33
Selected Search Terms	34

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 604

CREATOR: Kingsley family

TITLE: Kingsley memorial collection

DATES: 1696-1934

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 7.5 linear feet

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The collection is composed of family correspondence, diaries, and legal,

financial, and professional papers which document the lives of several members of the Kingsley family or of the related Coit, Gilman, Upham, and Farnam families. One third of the collection concerns James Luce Kingsley, his tenure on the Yale faculty, and his classical and historical scholarship. Another third of the collection relates to the life and work of William Lathrop Kingsley, especially his editorship of the New Englander and his service to Yale College and the Class of 1843. The remaining third of the collection recounts the lives of family members in Norwich, Connecticut; Cleveland, Ohio; Detroit, Michigan; Canandaigua, New York; and Portsmouth, New Hampshire, during the first half of the nineteenth century. The European and world travels of family members and the life of the Upham family during the

War of 1812 are highlighted in the collection.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0604

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0604.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr_copy_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Daniel Coit Gilman, 1903; and Elizabeth Kingsley Farnam, 1941-1942.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown, though much of the material in this collection is likely in the public domain. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Kingsley Memorial Collection (MS 604). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Existence and Location of Copies

Additional information not yet available in the online version of the finding aid exists in the repository. Contact Manuscripts and Archives for assistance.

Associated Materials

Related material: Farnam Family Papers (MS 203). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Biographical / Historical

JAMES LUCE KINGSLEY was born in 1778 and graduated from Yale College in 1799. From 1801 to 1851 he taught at Yale College. Kingsley was a scholar of history, Latin, Greek, and Hebrew, and also served as librarian of Yale College and editor of the *Triennial Catalogue*. He died in New Haven, Connecticut, in 1852.

* * * * *

GEORGE THEODORE KINGSLEY, the eldest son of Professor James L. Kingsley (Yale 1799), was born in New Haven on August 25, 1812.

After graduation he spent a year as a private tutor on the eastern shore of Maryland. He then studied in the Yale Law School for two years, and on being admitted to the bar, went in the fall of 1835 to Cleveland, Ohio, where he established himself in practice. His brother (Yale 1834) became his partner in 1837. In June, 1842, he went to Sandusky on professional business, and went to the wharf at midnight on June 9, to take a steamboat for Cleveland. The night was dark, the wind high, and the bay rough; he fell from the wharf, became encumbered in his cloak, which he carried on his arm, and was drowned, in his 30th year.

He was unmarried.

From: Biographical Notices of Graduates of Yale College, pp. 232-233.

* * * * * HENRY COIT KINGSLEY was born in New Haven, Conn., December 11, 1815, the second son of Professor James L. Kingsley (Yale 1799) and Lydia (Coit) Kingsley.

After graduation he was employed for a few months as a private tutor, and in the autumn of 1835 entered the Yale Law School. Here he studied for two years, with the exception of the winter of 1836-1837, which be spent in a law office in Columbus, Ohio. In December, 1837, he was admitted to the practice of law in Ohio, and established himself in Cleveland, in partnership with his brother (Yale 1832). He married, September 6, 1841, Miss Cornelia H., elder daughter of John Day, of Cleveland, who died August 31, 1843, leaving a daughter, who died in 1862. He married again, August 26, 1846, Mrs. Jane Handy, of Utica, N. Y., daughter of Briggs W. Thomas, of that place. He continued actively engaged in the practice of his profession, uniting with it land agencies, until the summer of 1852, when in consequence of the impaired health of himself and his wife, they went to Europe. On returning, in 1853, he removed his residence to New Haven. In 1854 he was elected a Director of the Cleveland and Pittsburgh Railroad Company, which was then seriously, embarrassed, and in 1857 became insolvent. From 1857 to 1866 Mr. Kingsley had the principal charge of the financial affairs of the company, which in 1862 regained a sound position.

In July, 1862, he was elected Treasurer of Yale College, and he remained in this office until his death, fulfilling also during the same time many responsible private trusts with rare efficiency. On the morning of the 19th of November, 1886, while driving to his business he received a severe injury. A cart was driven against his carriage, and as the result, he was thrown violently forwards upon one of the wheels. Two ribs were broken, and other injuries were received. For some weeks he seemed to be in a fair way to recover, when unfavorable symptoms developed, and after severe and protracted suffering he passed away on the morning of December 19, at the age of 71. His wife survives him, without children.

Mr. Kingsley's services to the College which he loved so well, rendered as they were at much personal sacrifice, during years of feeble health, deserve the fullest and most grateful recognition. His acute and rapid judgment, his caution and his thoroughness, have made the years of his administration of the College finances a notable period, while his personal character commanded the respect and admiration of all who were brought into intimacy with him.

From: Yale Obituary Record, 1880-1890, pp. 367-368.

* * * * * WILLIAM LATHROP KINGSLEY, the third child and youngest son of Professor James L. Kingsley (Yale 1799) and Lydia (Coit) kingsley, was born in New Haven on April 1, 1824.

During the first year after graduation he studied in the Yale Law School, and then took the three years' course in the Divinity school. He spent the year 1848 in Europe, and for most of the year 1849 supplied a Congregational pulpit in Strongsville, near Cleveland, O. Returning to the East with somewhat impaired health, he undertook in 1850 the care of a small Congregational Church in Ridgebury, in the town of Ridgefield, Conn., but after brief trial was obliged to relinquish the hope of settled employment in his chosen profession. He returned to New Haven, and for the next six years was more or less an invalid, during which time he twice visited Europe.

In 1857 the condition of his health justified him in undertaking the editorship and proprietorship of the New Englander, to which magazine the best efforts of his life were given without stint and without due pecuniary reward for the next thirty-five years. In the meantime he was also abundantly active in religious, philanthropic, and literary work. He founded and carried on for many years the mission and Sunday school which became eventually the Taylor Church, in a suburb of New Haven. He was for a long series of years the efficient head of one of the most useful local charities. His literary interests were unusually wide, and he did much effective work in the pages of the New Englander and elsewhere, especially in the departments of history and literary criticism. His loyalty and devotion to the College were unbounded, and were notably seen in his editorship of the two sumptuous volumes on the history of the College, published in 1879. A fitting and well deserved recognition of his work was shown in the honorary degree of Doctor of Letters conferred on him in 1891.

His health was broken by an attack of paralysis early in 1892. After several years of invalidism, his condition became worse in the fall of 1895, and he died at his home in New Haven on February 14, 1896, in his 72nd year.

He married on October 5, 1857, Miss H. Louise, youngest daughter of Colonel Timothy Upham, of Charlestown, Mass who died on July 18, 1884. He next married, on April 30, 1890, Miss Jeannie Taylor, of New York city, daughter of James Taylor, who survives him. By his first marriage he had a son who died in infancy, and two daughters who are both living. The elder daughter is the wife of Professor Henry W. Farnam (Y. C. 1874).

From: Yale Obituary Record, 1890-1900, pp. 373-374.

Scope and Contents

The Kingsley Memorial Collection is composed of family correspondence, diaries, and legal, financial, and professional papers which document the lives of several members of the Kingsley family or of the related Coit, Gilman, Upham, and Farnam families. One third of the collection concerns James Luce Kingsley, his tenure on the Yale faculty, and his classical and historical scholarship. Another third of the collection relates to the life and work of William Lathrop Kingsley, especially his editorship of the *New Englander* and his service to Yale College and the class of 1843. The remaining third of the collection recounts the lives of family members in Norwich, Connecticut; Cleveland, Ohio; Detroit, Michigan; Canadaigua, New York; and Portsmouth, New Hampshire, during the first half of the nineteenth century. The European and world travels of several family members and the life of the Upham family during the War of 1812 are highlighted in the collection.

The collection, which the Yale Library received as gifts from Daniel Coit Gilman in 1903 and from Elizabeth Kingsley Farnam in 1941 and 1942 and in the years following, is arranged in three series of approximately equal size: I. JAMES LUCE KINGSLEY PAPERS, 1803-1852; II. WILLIAM L. KINGSLEY PAPERS, 1830-1898; and III. FAMILY PAPERS, 1696/7-1934.

I. JAMES LUCE KINGSLEY PAPERS, 1803-1852

II. WILLIAM L. KINGSLEY PAPERS, 1830-1898

III. FAMILY PAPERS, 1696/7-1934

The bulk of the collection dates from the nineteenth century. Related family materials are found in the Gilman Family Papers (MS 240) and the Farnam Family Papers (MS 203).

Series I is composed of the papers of James Luce Kingsley. The series includes account books, lecture notes, and writings of James Luce Kingsley, but letters addressed to Kingsley comprise the majority of the material. The letters are arranged by the name of the author, and correspondents include former students, parents of Yale students, classical scholars, fellow academicians, publishers, and family members. In general the correspondence concerns Latin scholarship, Yale and New England history, genealogy, and inquiries addressed to Kingsley as Yale professor and librarian. Kingsley's historical interests are reflected in correspondence with Jared Sparks, John Farmer, and James Savage, while Yale concerns are discussed in letters from Benjamin Silliman, Denison Olmstead, and Theodore Dwight Woolsey. Student term bills are the subject of letters from several parents including John C. Calhoun and Thomas Smith Grimké. Kingsley's fellow tutor, George Hoadly, writes lengthy descriptive letters concerning his travels and service as the Washington correspondent for the *United States Gazette* of Philadelphia, and former student Joseph Emerson Worcester writes of his geographical and lexicographical publishing, activities in Boston, and dispute with Noah Webster over publication of the dictionary.

Kingsley's family correspondents include his Coit in-laws in Norwich, Connecticut and his sons George Theodore and Henry Coit Kingsley, who both settled in Cleveland, Ohio in the late 1830s to practice law. (Kingsley's correspondence with his son William Lathrop is in Series II.) The series includes many letters of condolence following George's accidental drowning death in 1842. There are also many long letters written by Kingsley during his 1845 trip to Europe, during which he purchased books for the Yale College Library.

Personal papers of James Luce Kingsley (boxes 4-5) include items relating to Yale students and Kingsley's scholarship. Folders 144-146 contain accounts for money received by Kingsley for the personal expenses of many Yale students. The series also includes a gradebook, report on the course of study, lecture notes, essays on Latin, and Kingsley's notes for the *Triennial Catalogue*.

Series II includes the correspondence and personal papers of James Luce Kingsley's son, William Lathrop Kingsley. Correspondence comprises the bulk of the series, and incoming letters form the majority of the correspondence. The most frequent correspondents are fellow classmates of the Yale class of 1843, contributors and subscribers to the *New Englander*, and family members. Frequent topics in the correspondence include class meeting activities and Kingsley's writings on Puritanism and early New Haven history. Three of Kingsley's steadfast correspondents are classmates William Wallace Atterbury, William Henry Goodrich, and Edward Whiting Gilman who write of their further studies, and ministerial duties, and personal lives. Gilman, also Kingsley's cousin, relates news of family members in Norwich and elsewhere.

Additional major family correspondents include H. Louise Upham Kingsley, Henry Coit Kingsley, Elizabeth Kingsley Blake, Daniel Coit Gilman, and James and Lydia Coit Kingsley. The series includes both incoming letters from these correspondents to William L. Kingsley and letters to them (folders 366-379) from him. Kingsley's letters to family members describe his trips to Europe in 1848, 1852-1853, and 1855, as well as time spent in Ohio and in Ridgebury, Connecticut. Most of the letters from H. Louise (Lou) Upham Kingsley date from the year prior to her marriage to William L. Kingsley and are written from Charlestown, Massachusetts, to Kingsley in New Haven. Lou, who wrote at least four to five times a week, expresses her unwillingness to marry until Kingsley is settled in an occupation. After Kingsley joined the *New Englander*, the letters are full of wedding plans and details of domestic arrangements. Henry Coit Kingsley writes of his life as a lawyer in Ohio, while James Luce Kingsley's letters consist of descriptions of his 1845 trip to Europe.

Folders 518-519 contain condolence letters addressed to Elizabeth Kingsley Farnam on the death of her father. Folder 519 includes the handwritten eulogy or memorial tribute delivered by Timothy Dwight on this occasion.

The series concludes with a box of William L. Kingsley's personal papers, which includes account books and diaries. The account books document Kingsley's personal and travel expenses and also record some expenses for the Division Street Church and the *New Englander*. Diaries in folders 531-532 describe Kingsley's 1855 trip abroad.

Series III, FAMILY PAPERS, is composed of correspondence, diaries, legal and financial papers, genealogical notes, and memorabilia of many Kingsley and Upham family members and their relations. Material in the series is arranged in alphabetical order by the names of the records' creators, many of whom are family members. Letters not by family members are often addressed to them. Writers and recipients include H. Louise Upham Kingsley, her parents, sisters, brothers, and friends; Lathrop, Coit, Gilman, and Kingsley family members; and related Bateses, Clarkes, Elys, Perits, Blakes, and Farnams.

Letters of George Theodore Kingsley from Ohio, an 1830 travel diary, and student memorabilia are included in folders 626-633. Henry Coit Kingsley's papers (folders 634-641) include letters to his mother and sister from Ohio in the 1830s and travel letters from his 1852-1853 European trip. Folders 649-651 contain additional papers relating to James Luce Kingsley. These include estate papers and other financial records, memorabilia, notes, and printed copies of funeral addresses by Theodore Dwight Woolsey and Thomas A. Thacher. Notes made by Noah Porter of deathbed conversations with James Luce Kingsley are in folder 694. Folder 633 contains a diary of Lydia Coit Kingsley, in which she made brief entries concerning her activities and feelings between 1818 and 1840.

Folder 675 contains a diary kept by Daniel Coit Lathrop on a trip to Holland and England in 1783. His entries are detailed and describe conversations and local news. Elizabeth Kingsley Farnam's journal of her 1890-1891 honeymoon trip around the world is in folders 622-623. Other Farnam family papers including the estate papers of Henry Farnam are in folders 589-590. Notes and correspondence of Elizabeth Kingsley Farnam and others concerning Kingsley family genealogy as well as unidentified Kingsley family material is included in folders 668-672.

The series includes many papers of Timothy Upham and his family. Upham, who was an officer in the United States Army, commanded the defenses of the Portsmouth, New Hampshire harbor and also served in Plattsburgh, New York during the War of 1812. Correspondence of Upham, his wife Eliza Adams Upham, and other family members at this time (folders 699-700, 708-709, 722, 738, and 760-762) relates to his

service, local sentiment concerning the war, and family preparations for a threatened British invasion. Folder 724 also contains Eliza Adams Upham's recipe book. Later family materials document the lives of several Upham children. Among H. Louise Upham Kingsley's papers are numerous letters to family members and notebooks of favorite family recipes (folder 646). Anna Maria Upham, who married John Bates in 1847, writes of her domestic arrangements, social life, and family in Canandaigua, New York, while Martha Ann Upham, who married Hosey Clarke in 1852, writes similar letters from Marshall and then Detroit, Michigan. Additional details of Upham family members in Michigan can be found in the letters of Charlotte Mary Upham. Genealogical papers on the Upham family are included in folder 743.

The series also includes a few papers unrelated to family matters. Folders 539, 566, 568, and 580 contain letters addressed to Benjamin Silliman and folder 565 includes proposals for a Yale exhibit at the United States Centennial Exhibition in Philadelphia in 1876. Folders 610 and 611 contain writings that may have been intended for publication in the *New Englander*. The last folders in the series contain miscellaneous calling cards, printed material, and photographs.

Arrangement

Arranged in three series: I. James Luce Kingsley Papers, 1803-1852. II. William L. Kingsley, 1830-1898. III. Family Papers, 1696/1697-1934.

Collection Contents

Series I: JAMES LUCE KINGSLEY PAPERS, 1803-1852

2′ (5 boxes)

The series is arranged in two sections: Correspondence and Personal Papers.

Correspondence

b. 1, f. 1	American Oriental Society	1848
b. 1, f. 2	Anthon, Charles	1836
b. 1, f. 3	Aures, H.	1838
b. 1, f. 4	Bancroft, George	1830-1845
b. 1, f. 4	Barrow, Elijah Porter	1828
b. 1, f. 5	Beck, Charles	1845
b. 1, f. 6	Beecher, Edward See also: box 1, folder 10	1823, 1852
b. 1, f. 7	Biddle, John	1839
b. 1, f. 8	Blake, J. S.	1844
b. 1, f. 9	Calhoun, John C.	1824-1834
b. 1, f. 10	Campbell, George Washington	1835
b. 1, f. 11	Chandler, Abdiel and Edward Beecher	1828
b. 1, f. 12	Chauncey, Nathaniel	1835
b. 1, f. 13	Chi Delta Theta Society	1842
b. 1, f. 14	China Medical Missionary Society	1839
b. 1, f. 15	Coit, Daniel L.	1812-1830
b. 1, f. 16	Connecticut Bicentennial Commission	1838
b. 1, f. 17	Cozzens, B.	1848
b. 1, f. 18	Cummings and Hilliard	1822
b. 1, f. 19	Dana, Edmund L., Sylvester Dana and L. D. Shoemaker	1842
b. 1, f. 20	Davis, John	1838
b. 1, f. 21	Day, George E.	1844, undated
b. 1, f. 22	Day, Jeremiah	1817
b. 1, f. 23	Dillaway, Charles Knapp	1837

b. 1, f. 24	Dodd, Stephen	1835
b. 1, f. 25	Duncan, Lucius Camp	1838
b. 1, f. 26	Edwards, Jonathan	1845
b. 1, f. 27	Edwards, Tryon	1848
b. 1, f. 28	Evarts, Jeremiah	1810-1829
b. 1, f. 29	Everett, Edward	1820-1838
b. 1, f. 30	Farmer, John	1833-1838
b. 1, f. 31	Fassitt, Louis	1843
b. 1, f. 32	Fisher, Alexander Metcalf	1822
b. 1, f. 33	Folsom, Charles	1826-1832
b. 1, f. 34	Foot, John A.	1842
b. 1, f. 35	Force, Peter	1844
b. 1, f. 36	Gallaudet, Thomas H.	1810, 1811
b. 1, f. 37	Gannett, Ezra Stiles	1844
b. 1, f. 38	Gilman, William Charles and Eliza (Coit) Gilman	1837, 1844, 1846
b. 1, f. 39	Goodrich, Chauncey Allen	1825, 1826, 1845
b. 1, f. 40	Gould, Benjamin Apthorp	1828
b. 1, f. 41	Grimké, Thomas Smith	1828
b. 1, f. 42	Gustort, F. T.	1823, 1824
b. 1, f. 43	Hall, John	1817
b. 1, f. 44	Hallock, Gerard	1850
b. 1, f. 45	Hennen, William Davison	1842, 1845, undated
b. 1, f. 46	Hillhouse, James Abraham	1836
b. 1, f. 47	Hitchcock, Peter	1825
b. 1, f. 48-49	Hoadly, George See also: <u>box 17, folder 758</u>	1806-1808
b. 1, f. 50	Holley, Horace	1821
b. 1, f. 51	Horne, Thomas Hartwell	1845
b. 1, f. 52	James, George Payne Rainsford	1850
b. 1, f. 53	Jarvis, Samuel Farmar	1847

b. 1, f. 54	Jenks, Francis	1828
b. 1, f. 55	Johns, Kensey, Jr.	1826
b. 1, f. 56	Judd, Sylvester	1848
b. 1, f. 57	Kingsley, Artemas	1832
b. 1, f. 58	Kingsley, Charles	1848, 1851
b. 1, f. 59	Kingsley, E.M.	1835
b. 1, f. 60-61	Kingsley, George Theodore See also: box 13, folder 629	1830-1842, undated
b. 1, f. 62-63	Kingsley, Henry Coit	1833-1852
	Kingsley, James Luce	
b. 1, f. 64	Blake, Elizabeth (Kingsley)	1845
b. 1, f. 65	Coit, Daniel L.	1812-1826
b. 2, f. 66	Cozzens, B.	1848
b. 2, f. 67	Daggett, D.	1819
b. 2, f. 68	Gilman, William C.	1828,
b. 2, f. 69	Kingsley, George	1841, 1842
b. 2, f. 70	Kingsley, Henry Coit	1836-1848
b. 2, f. 71	Kingsley, Jonathan	1848
b. 2, f. 72	Kingsley, Lydia (Coit)	1813-1845
b. 2, f. 73	Knight, Jonathan	1812
b. 2, f. 74	Larned, W. A.	1834-1835
b. 2, f. 75	re Passport	1845
b. 2, f. 76	Perit, Mrs. Maria	1845
b. 2, f. 77	Perit, Pelatian	1823, 1842
b. 2, f. 78	Savage, James	1848-1852
b. 2, f. 79	Sparks, Jared	1829-1851
b. 2, f. 80	Thompson, Benjamin F.	1829, 1841
b. 2, f. 81	Kingsley, Jonathan	1815, 1846
b. 2, f. 82	Kingsley, Lydia (Coit) See also:box 1, folder 65	

b. 2, f. 84	Kingsley, Phinehas	1840-1841
b. 2, f. 85	Kirkland, John T.	1825
b. 2, f. 86	Knight, Martha K.	1828, 1836, 1842
b. 2, f. 87	Lane, Ebenezer	1843
b. 2, f. 88	Larned, William Augustus	1845
b. 2, f. 89	Livermore, George	1849
b. 2, f. 90	Ludlow, Henry Gilbert	1842
b. 2, f. 91	Middlebury College	1831
b. 2, f. 92	Mills, Elijah Hunt	1828
b. 2, f. 93	Morse, Richard Carey	1826
b. 2, f. 94	Morse Samuel Finley Breese	undated
b. 2, f. 95	New York Literary and Philosophical Society	1815
b. 2, f. 96	North, Simeon	1835
b. 2, f. 97	Noyes, Joseph	1837
b. 2, f. 98	Olmsted, Denison	1819, 1822, 1845
b. 2, f. 99	Palfrey, John Gorham	1824-1839
b. 2, f. 100	Park, Edwards Amasa	1852
b. 2, f. 101	Perit, Pelatian	1833, 1842, 1843
b. 2, f. 102	Perkins, George	1840
b. 2, f. 103	Perkins, Simon	1841
b. 2, f. 104	Phaedros, Kyriacus G.	1827, 1828, undated
b. 2, f. 105	Pierce, John	1847
b. 2, f. 106	Ralli, Constantine Theodore and Stephen J. Gallati	1831
b. 2, f. 107	Rhode Island Historical Society	1837
b. 2, f. 108	Robbins, Royal	1826
b. 2, f. 109	Rockwell, John Arnold	1842
b. 2, f. 110	Salisbury, Edward Elbridge	1848
b. 2, f. 111	Savage, James	1848-1852
b. 2, f. 112	Shelton, Helen King	1806, undated
b. 2, f. 113-114	Silliman, Benjamin	1804-1851

b. 2, f. 115	Sparks, Jared	1826-1851
b. 2, f. 116	Stedman, James	1835
b. 2, f. 117	Stevens, Henry	1848
b. 2, f. 118	Stoddard, David. J.	1849
b. 2, f. 118	Stoddard, Solomon	1842
b. 2, f. 119	Storrs, Henry Randolph	1828
b. 2, f. 120	Stuart, Moses	1830
b. 2, f. 121	Taylor, Zachary	1844
b. 2, f. 122	Thacher, Thomas Anthony	1844, 1845
b. 2, f. 123	Thayer, Sylvanus	1826
b. 2, f. 124	Tolland County Bank	1839
b. 2, f. 124	Tracy,	1849
b. 2, f. 125	Turner, Samuel Hulbeart	undated
b. 2, f. 126	Twining, Stephen	undated
b. 2, f. 127	Walsh, Robert	1819, 1845
b. 2, f. 128	Webb, Thomas Hopkins	1835
b. 2, f. 129	Wilcox, Phineas Bacon	1837
b. 2, f. 130	Willard, Emma (Hart)	1852
b. 2, f. 131	Willard, Sidney	1809, 1832, 1833
b. 2, f. 132	Wolcott, Frederick	1835
b. 2, f. 133	Wood, S.	1845, 1848
b. 3, f. 134	Woolsey, Theodore Dwight	1825, 1845, 1846
b. 3, f. 135	Worcester, Jonathan Fox	1851
b. 3, f. 136-140	Worcester, Joseph Emerson	1803-1852
b. 3, f. 141	Yale College Class of 1821	1851
b. 3, f. 141	Unidentified	1834
	Personal papers	
L 4 C 4 4 2 4 4 4	See also: box 14, folders 649-651	4040 4050
b. 4, f. 142-146	Account books See also: <u>box 17, folder 759</u>	1812-1852
b. 4, f. 147	Award	1828

Personal papers (continued)

b. 4, f. 148	Essays	1814, undated
b. 4, f. 149	Grade book	1847-1848
b. 4, f. 150	Report	1828
	Lectures	
b. 5, f. 151-152	History	undated
b. 5, f. 153-154	Language	undated
b. 5, f. 155	"On George P. Marsh's Phi Beta Kappa discourse at Harvard, 1847" English	undated
b. 5, f. 156	Roman law	1815
b. 5 , f. 157	Miscellanea	undated

Series II: WILLIAM L. KINGSLEY PAPERS, 1830-1898

2.5′ (6 boxes)

The series is arranged in two sections: Correspondence and Personal Papers.

C					
Coi	rres	oda	na	er	ıce

b. 6, f. 158	Abbot, Ezra	1864, 1865
b. 6, f. 159	Abbot, Nelly W.	1868
b. 6, f. 160	Adams, George Burton	1888
b. 6, f. 161	Aikman, Robert, Jr.	1845-1893
b. 6, f. 162	Allen, Walter	1888
b. 6, f. 163	Alpha Delta Phi Society	1845, 1851
b. 6, f. 164	American Tract Society	1846
b. 6, f. 165	Anderson, Rufus	1864
b. 6, f. 166	Andrews, W. W.	1862-1866
b. 6, f. 167	Appleton, D., and Company	1867
b. 6, f. 168	Armitage, William E.	1862
b. 6, f. 169	Atterbury, Albert H.	1889, 1892
b. 6, f. 170	Atterbury, Charles L. See also: box 6, folder 196	1866
b. 6, f. 171	Atterbury, Edward J. C.	1882
b. 6, f. 172	Atterbury, John G.	1862
b. 6, f. 173-176	Atterbury, William Wallace	1844-1895, undated
b. 6, f. 177	Atwater, L. H.	1864
b. 6, f. 178	Atwater, Wyllys	1893
b. 6, f. 179	Atwood, Charles K.	1893
b. 6, f. 180	Atwood, G. H.	1866, 1869
b. 6, f. 181	Avery, John	1893
b. 6, f. 182	Bacon, Elizabeth R.	1864
b. 6, f. 183	Bacon, Francis	1891
b. 6, f. 184	Bacon, Leonard W.	1866, 1866
b. 6, f. 185	Bacon, Theodore	1879

b. 6, f. 186	Badger, Milton	1863
b. 6, f. 187	Baldwin, George W.	1890
b. 6, f. 188	Bancroft, George	1862
b. 6, f. 189	Barnard, Henry	1856, 1857
b. 6, f. 190	No folder	
b. 6, f. 191	Bates, George Timothy	1855
b. 6, f. 192	Bates, Loulie	undated
b. 6, f. 193	Bates, Morris Upham	1871, 1890, 1895
b. 6, f. 194	Belden, Herbert C.	1863
b. 6, f. 195	Benton, Joseph Augustine	1888
b. 6, f. 196	Betts, Atterbury, Hyde and Betts	1889
b. 6, f. 197	Blackburn and Brooking	1856
b. 6, f. 198	Blake, Elizabeth Coit (Kingsley) See also: box 8, folder 360	1837-1890
b. 6, f. 199	Blake, Henry Taylor	1860-1862, undated
b. 6, f. 200	Blake, Isabel	1875
b. 6, f. 200 b. 6, f. 201	Blake, Isabel Blakeslee, Samuel Valentine	1875 1847
b. 6, f. 201	Blakeslee, Samuel Valentine	1847
b. 6, f. 201 b. 6, f. 202	Blakeslee, Samuel Valentine Blood, Daniel Cole	1847 1840, 1854
b. 6, f. 201 b. 6, f. 202 b. 6, f. 203	Blakeslee, Samuel Valentine Blood, Daniel Cole Bourne, Henry E.	1847 1840, 1854 1889
b. 6, f. 201 b. 6, f. 202 b. 6, f. 203 b. 6, f. 204	Blakeslee, Samuel Valentine Blood, Daniel Cole Bourne, Henry E. Bouton, George	1847 1840, 1854 1889 1852
b. 6, f. 201 b. 6, f. 202 b. 6, f. 203 b. 6, f. 204 b. 6, f. 205	Blakeslee, Samuel Valentine Blood, Daniel Cole Bourne, Henry E. Bouton, George Bowne, Borden Parker	1847 1840, 1854 1889 1852 1873-1876
b. 6, f. 201 b. 6, f. 202 b. 6, f. 203 b. 6, f. 204 b. 6, f. 205 b. 6, f. 206	Blakeslee, Samuel Valentine Blood, Daniel Cole Bourne, Henry E. Bouton, George Bowne, Borden Parker Brace, S. C.	1847 1840, 1854 1889 1852 1873-1876 1891, 1892
b. 6, f. 201 b. 6, f. 202 b. 6, f. 203 b. 6, f. 204 b. 6, f. 205 b. 6, f. 206 b. 6, f. 207	Blakeslee, Samuel Valentine Blood, Daniel Cole Bourne, Henry E. Bouton, George Bowne, Borden Parker Brace, S. C. Braley, Stephen	1847 1840, 1854 1889 1852 1873-1876 1891, 1892 1877
b. 6, f. 201 b. 6, f. 202 b. 6, f. 203 b. 6, f. 204 b. 6, f. 205 b. 6, f. 206 b. 6, f. 207 b. 6, f. 208	Blakeslee, Samuel Valentine Blood, Daniel Cole Bourne, Henry E. Bouton, George Bowne, Borden Parker Brace, S. C. Braley, Stephen Brewster, James	1847 1840, 1854 1889 1852 1873-1876 1891, 1892 1877 1861
b. 6, f. 201 b. 6, f. 202 b. 6, f. 203 b. 6, f. 204 b. 6, f. 205 b. 6, f. 206 b. 6, f. 207 b. 6, f. 208 b. 6, f. 209	Blakeslee, Samuel Valentine Blood, Daniel Cole Bourne, Henry E. Bouton, George Bowne, Borden Parker Brace, S. C. Braley, Stephen Brewster, James Brewster, Joseph	1847 1840, 1854 1889 1852 1873-1876 1891, 1892 1877 1861
b. 6, f. 201 b. 6, f. 202 b. 6, f. 203 b. 6, f. 204 b. 6, f. 205 b. 6, f. 206 b. 6, f. 207 b. 6, f. 208 b. 6, f. 209 b. 6, f. 210	Blakeslee, Samuel Valentine Blood, Daniel Cole Bourne, Henry E. Bouton, George Bowne, Borden Parker Brace, S. C. Braley, Stephen Brewster, James Brewster, Joseph Bristed, Charles A.	1847 1840, 1854 1889 1852 1873-1876 1891, 1892 1877 1861 1870 undated
b. 6, f. 201 b. 6, f. 202 b. 6, f. 203 b. 6, f. 204 b. 6, f. 205 b. 6, f. 206 b. 6, f. 207 b. 6, f. 208 b. 6, f. 209 b. 6, f. 210 b. 6, f. 211	Blakeslee, Samuel Valentine Blood, Daniel Cole Bourne, Henry E. Bouton, George Bowne, Borden Parker Brace, S. C. Braley, Stephen Brewster, James Brewster, Joseph Bristed, Charles A. Brooks, Phillips	1847 1840, 1854 1889 1852 1873-1876 1891, 1892 1877 1861 1870 undated 1888
b. 6, f. 201 b. 6, f. 202 b. 6, f. 203 b. 6, f. 204 b. 6, f. 205 b. 6, f. 206 b. 6, f. 207 b. 6, f. 208 b. 6, f. 209 b. 6, f. 210 b. 6, f. 211 b. 6, f. 212	Blakeslee, Samuel Valentine Blood, Daniel Cole Bourne, Henry E. Bouton, George Bowne, Borden Parker Brace, S. C. Braley, Stephen Brewster, James Brewster, Joseph Bristed, Charles A. Brooks, Phillips Brush, George Jarvis	1847 1840, 1854 1889 1852 1873-1876 1891, 1892 1877 1861 1870 undated 1888 1872

b. 6, f. 215	Bumpus, Edward A.	undated
b. 6, f. 216	Burgess, Ebenezer	1864
b. 6, f. 217	Bushnell, Horace	1863
b. 6, f. 218	Chamberlain, Daniel H.	1876-1893
b. 6, f. 219	Chapin, Fanny L.	1892
b. 6, f. 220	Chapman, Susannah	undated
b. 6, f. 221	Chauncey, Nathaniel	1863
b. 6, f. 222	Christopher, J. W.	1889
b. 6, f. 223	Citizens' Law and Order League	1894
b. 6, f. 224	Clark, George H.	1892, 1893
b. 6, f. 225	Clark, H. K.	1869
b. 6, f. 226	Clarke, I. Edwards	1877-1883
b. 6, f. 227	Coe, E. B.	[1867?]
b. 6, f. 228	Coffin, Mrs. S. H. W.	1863
b. 7, f. 229	Coit, Charles W.	1895
b. 7, f. 230	Coit, Daniel L.	1830, 1832
b. 7, f. 231	Coit, Daniel W.	1860-1869
b. 7, f. 232	Coit, William H.	1895
b. 7, f. 233	Collins, C. T.	1867
b. 7, f. 234	Collins, Mary C.	1892
b. 7 , f. 235	Cook, Albert S.	1891, 1892
b. 7 , f. 236	Cooper, Jacob	1862
b. 7 , f. 237	Coxe, Bishop Arthur Cleveland	1848, 1874
b. 7, f. 238	Crane, Edward B.	1861
b. 7, f. 239	Crosby, Howard	1888
b. 7, f. 240	Curry, J. L. M.	1888
b. 7 , f. 241	Daggett, Mary	1891
b. 7, f. 242	Daggett, O. E.	1870
b. 7, f. 243	Dale, James W.	1867
b. 7 , f. 244	Dana, Henrietta (Silliman)	1864

b. 7 , f. 245	Dana, James Dwight	1844, 1869
b. 7, f. 246	Davies, L. Sanford	1889, 1893
b. 7, f. 247	Day, George E.	1863, undated
b. 7, f. 248	Day, Horace	1864
b. 7, f. 249	Dechert, Edward Porter	1892
b. 7, f. 250	DeForest, Henry Swift	1898
b. 7, f. 251	Depew, Chauncey M.	1890
b. 7, f. 252	DeStyrap, H. G. Jukes	[1853?]
b. 7, f. 253	Dexter, Franklin B.	1886, 1892
b. 7, f. 254	Dexter, Henry Martyn	1880, 1888
b. 7, f. 255	Downes, William E.	1891
b. 7, f. 256	Dulles, John W.	1860, 1862
b. 7 , f. 257	Durrie, William A.	1893
b. 7, f. 258	Dwight, Timothy See also: box 10, folder 519	1868-1895
b. 7 , f. 259	Eames, Benjamin T.	1892, 1893
b. 7, f. 260	Eaton, Daniel Cady	1872, 1888
b. 7, f. 261	Edwards, Alfred L.	1893
b. 7, f. 262	Eells, Edward	1893, 1895
b. 7, f. 263	Ely, Charles	1861, 1864, 1865
b. 7, f. 264	Ely, G. H.	1869
b. 7, f. 265	Emery, Samuel Hopkins	1892
b. 7, f. 266	Everett, Edward	1863
b. 7, f. 267	Fanning, Joshua	1850
b. 7, f. 268	Farnam, Elizabeth	1871, 1876, undated
b. 7, f. 269	Farnam, Henry W.	1895
b. 7, f. 270	Finney, Charles Grandison	1863, 1869
b. 7, f. 271	Fisher, G. P.	1855, 1886
b. 7, f. 272	Folwell, William Watts	1870
b. 7, f. 273	Ford, Emily E.	undated

b. 7, f. 274	Fowler, W. C.	1863
b. 7, f. 275	Freeman, Edward A.	1888, 1889
b. 7 , f. 276	Gelston, Mills B.	1893
b. 7 , f. 277	Gibbs, Josiah Willard, II	1895
b. 7, f. 278	Gillett, E. H.	1869
b. 7, f. 279	Gilman, Daniel Coit	1853-1895
b. 7, f. 280-281	Gilman, Edward Whiting	1839-1895, undated
b. 7, f. 282	Gilman, Eliza Coit	1846-1860
b. 7, f. 283	Gilman, Emily Serena	1856, undated
b. 7, f. 284	Gilman, Julia (Silliman)	1850
b. 7, f. 285	Gilman, Katherine Beecher (Perkins)	1854
b. 7, f. 286	Gilman, Maria Perit	1894
b. 7, f. 287	Gilman, Mary (Ketchum)	1864
b. 7, f. 288	Gilman, William Charles and Company	1862
b. 7, f. 289	Gilman, William Charles	1852
b. 7, f. 290	Gilman, William Charles, Jr.	1861-1886
b. 7, f. 291	Goodhue and Company	1855
b. 7, f. 292	Goodrich, Chauncey	1865
b. 7, f. 293-294	Goodrich, William Henry	1839-1874
b. 7 , f. 295	Goodwin, Henry Martyn	1892
b. 7, f. 296	Grant, Frank Kingsley	1896
b. 7 , f. 297	Greeley, Horace	1856
b. 7, f. 298	Greene, Gardiner	1893
b. 7, f. 299	Greene, George Washington	1867
b. 7, f. 300	Gulliver, John Putnam	1888
b. 7, f. 301	Haines, Elizabeth C.	1889
b. 7, f. 302	Hall, G.	1852
b. 7, f. 303	Hanna, John Smedes	1862
b. 7, f. 304	Harper, W. R.	1888
b. 7, f. 305	Harris, Samuel	1870

b. 7 , f. 306	Hart, Burdett	1888, 1889
b. 7, f. 307	Hoskins, David Greene, Jr.	1895
b. 7, f. 308	Hayden, Frederick Smith	1893
b. 7, f. 309	Head, John Frazier	undated
b. 7, f. 310	Heaton, Isaac E.	1890
b. 7, f. 311	Higgs, William	1894
b. 7, f. 312	Hine, Sylvester	1893
b. 7, f. 313	Hoadly, Charles Jeremy	1870, 1890
b. 7, f. 314	Holst, Hermann Eduard von	1870
b. 7, f. 315	Holt, Charles	1879
b. 7 , f. 316	Holt, Henry and Company	1879
b. 7 , f. 317	Hoppin, James Mason	[1888?]
b. 7 , f. 318	Hosmer, James Kendall	1888
b. 8, f. 319	Hotchkiss, Bertha	1890
b. 8, f. 320	Hotchkiss, Henry L.	1888
b. 8, f. 321	Hotchkiss, Justus Street	1886, 1891
b. 8, f. 322	Hoyt, A. H.	1888
b. 8, f. 323	Hoyt, James E.	1851, 1852
b. 8, f. 324	Hubbard, Oliver Paysan	1891
b. 8, f. 325	Hubbard, William B.	1892
b. 8, f. 326	Hubbell, Peter	1862
b. 8, f. 327	Humphrey, Edward Porter	1868
b. 8, f. 328	Hunt, Lucy T.	1894, undated
b. 8, f. 329	Hurlbutt, Lewis Raymond	1893
b. 8, f. 330	Ives, Nathan Beers	1866
b. 8, f. 331	Jackson, Mary C.	undated
b. 8, f. 332	Jay, John	1888
b. 8, f. 333	Jenckes, Thomas Allen	1870
b. 8, f. 334	Jennings, William Jessup	1893
b. 8, f. 335	Johnson, Samuel William	1892

b. 8, f. 336	Johnston, Alexander	1889
b. 8, f. 337	Johnston, Henry Phelps	1894
b. 8, f. 338	Kappa Delta Society	1838
b. 8, f. 339	Kellogg, Louise A.	1893
b. 8, f. 340	Kellogg, Sanford Brown	1891, 1892
b. 8, f. 341	Kelsall, W. S.	1853
b. 8, f. 342	Kelsey, Francis Willey	1888
b. 8, f. 343	Kingsbury, Frederick John	1888
b. 8, f. 344	Kingsley, Charles	1850, undated
b. 8, f. 345	Kingsley, George Theodore	1833-1841
b. 8, f. 346-351	Kingsley, H. Louise (Upham)	1857-1868, undated
b. 8, f. 352-357	Kingsley, Henry Coit	1833-1875, undated
b. 8, f. 358	Kingsley, J. S.	1887, undated
b. 8, f. 359	Kingsley, [Jacob?]	1857
b. 8, f. 360	Kingsley, James Luce	1840-1848
b. 8, f. 361	Kingsley, Lydia (Coit)	1842-1855
b. 8, f. 362	Kingsley, Maurice	1891
b. 8, f. 363	Kingsley, Rose G.	1874, undated
b. 8, f. 364	Kingsley, V. W.	1885
b. 8, f. 365	Kingsley, Walter G.	1883
	Kingsley, William Lathrop	
	Tangolog) TTimam East in Op	
b. 8, f. 366	Blake, Elizabeth Coit (Kingsley) See also: box 9, folder 373	1848, 1852, 1853
b. 8, f. 366 b. 8, f. 367	Blake, Elizabeth Coit (Kingsley)	1848, 1852, 1853 1844
	Blake, Elizabeth Coit (Kingsley) See also: box 9, folder 373	
	Blake, Elizabeth Coit (Kingsley) See also: box 9, folder 373 Dana, James Dwight Farnam, Henry	
b. 8, f. 367	Blake, Elizabeth Coit (Kingsley) See also: box 9, folder 373 Dana, James Dwight Farnam, Henry See: box 12, folder 589	1844

Correspondence > Kingsley, William Lathrop (continued)

b. 9, f. 373	Kingsley, Elizabeth Coit	1835
b. 9, f. 374	Kingsley, George	1832, 1842
b. 9, f. 375	Kingsley, H. Louise (Upham)	1857, 1859
b. 9, f. 376	Kingsley, Henry Coit	1835, 1848
b. 9, f. 377	Kingsley, Henry Coit and Jane (Thomas) Handy Kingsley	1848
b. 9, f. 378	Kingsley, James Luce	1848
b. 9, f. 379	Kingsley, Lydia (Coit)	1833-1855
b. 9, f. 380	"Yale Book": prospectus English	1876
b. 9, f. 381	Miscellanea	1859-1890, undated
b. 9, f. 382	Kirk, Edward Norris	1866
b. 9, f. 383	Kyle, Emilie H.	1854
b. 9, f. 384	Lane, Harriet Lathrop (Gilman)	1861, undated
b. 9, f. 385	Learned, Dwight Whitney	1884
b. 9, f. 386	Learned, James Edgerton	1889, 1890
b. 9, f. 387	Learned, Robert Coit	1866
b. 9, f. 387 b. 9, f. 388	Learned, Robert Coit Leavitt, Joshua	1866 1863
b. 9, f. 388	Leavitt, Joshua	1863
b. 9, f. 388 b. 9, f. 389	Leavitt, Joshua Lieber, Francis	1863 1868
b. 9, f. 388 b. 9, f. 389 b. 9, f. 390	Lieber, Francis Livermore, Russell Wolcott	1863 1868 1875
b. 9, f. 388 b. 9, f. 389 b. 9, f. 390 b. 9, f. 391	Lieber, Francis Livermore, Russell Wolcott Lord, John	1863 1868 1875 undated
b. 9, f. 388 b. 9, f. 389 b. 9, f. 390 b. 9, f. 391 b. 9, f. 392	Lieber, Francis Livermore, Russell Wolcott Lord, John Lucas, George Clark	1863 1868 1875 undated 1893
b. 9, f. 388 b. 9, f. 389 b. 9, f. 390 b. 9, f. 391 b. 9, f. 392 b. 9, f. 393	Lieber, Francis Livermore, Russell Wolcott Lord, John Lucas, George Clark MacVeagh, Wayne	1863 1868 1875 undated 1893 1890, 1891
b. 9, f. 388 b. 9, f. 389 b. 9, f. 390 b. 9, f. 391 b. 9, f. 392 b. 9, f. 393 b. 9, f. 394	Lieber, Francis Livermore, Russell Wolcott Lord, John Lucas, George Clark MacVeagh, Wayne McCook, Willis Fisher	1863 1868 1875 undated 1893 1890, 1891 1893
b. 9, f. 388 b. 9, f. 389 b. 9, f. 390 b. 9, f. 391 b. 9, f. 392 b. 9, f. 393 b. 9, f. 394 b. 9, f. 395	Lieber, Francis Livermore, Russell Wolcott Lord, John Lucas, George Clark MacVeagh, Wayne McCook, Willis Fisher McLaughlin, Edward Tompkins	1863 1868 1875 undated 1893 1890, 1891 1893 undated
b. 9, f. 388 b. 9, f. 389 b. 9, f. 390 b. 9, f. 391 b. 9, f. 392 b. 9, f. 393 b. 9, f. 394 b. 9, f. 395 b. 9, f. 396	Lieber, Francis Livermore, Russell Wolcott Lord, John Lucas, George Clark MacVeagh, Wayne McCook, Willis Fisher McLaughlin, Edward Tompkins McWhorter, Alexander	1863 1868 1875 undated 1893 1890, 1891 1893 undated
b. 9, f. 388 b. 9, f. 389 b. 9, f. 390 b. 9, f. 391 b. 9, f. 392 b. 9, f. 393 b. 9, f. 394 b. 9, f. 395 b. 9, f. 396 b. 9, f. 397	Lieber, Francis Livermore, Russell Wolcott Lord, John Lucas, George Clark MacVeagh, Wayne McCook, Willis Fisher McLaughlin, Edward Tompkins McWhorter, Alexander Magoun, George Frederick	1863 1868 1875 undated 1893 1890, 1891 1893 undated 1864 1864
b. 9, f. 388 b. 9, f. 389 b. 9, f. 390 b. 9, f. 391 b. 9, f. 392 b. 9, f. 393 b. 9, f. 394 b. 9, f. 395 b. 9, f. 396 b. 9, f. 397 b. 9, f. 398	Lieber, Francis Livermore, Russell Wolcott Lord, John Lucas, George Clark MacVeagh, Wayne McCook, Willis Fisher McLaughlin, Edward Tompkins McWhorter, Alexander Magoun, George Frederick Mansfield, George S.	1863 1868 1875 undated 1893 1890, 1891 1893 undated 1864 1865, 1867

b. 9, f. 402	Meech, George Appleton	1893
b. 9, f. 403	Merritt, I. J.	1854
b. 9, f. 404	Metcalf, David	1863
b. 9, f. 405	Mitchell, Donald Grant	1891
b. 9, f. 406	Moore, George Henry	1888
b. 9, f. 407	Morris, William Bowen	1860
b. 9, f. 408	Mundé, Charles	1866-1873
b. 9, f. 409	Mundé, Paul Fortunatus	1863, 1872, 1873
b. 9, f. 410	Mundy, E. F.	1868
b. 9, f. 411	Munger, Theodore Thornton	1888
b. 9, f. 412	Munson, Frederick	1893
b. 9, f. 413	Needham, Edgar	1865
	Nevins, William See: box 15, folder 685	
b. 9, f. 414	Newton, Hubert Anson	1869
b. 9, f. 415	North, James Hamilton	1893
b. 9, f. 416	Norton, Elizabeth E.	1874
b. 9, f. 417	Nott, Samuel	1857-1893
b. 9, f. 418	Osborn, Norris Galpin	1891
b. 9, f. 419	Padelford, Marion	1854
b. 9, f. 420	Palfrey, John Gorham	1862, 1871
·	Palmer, Charles Ray	1890
b. 9, f. 421 b. 9, f. 422	Palmer, J.	1854
b. 9, f. 422		1864
	Park, Edwards Amasa	
b. 9, f. 424	Parker, Mary Ann (Bissell) Coit	1888
b. 9, f. 425	Patterson, Robert William	1868, 1869
b. 9, f. 426	Peabody, Andrew Preston	1862-1892
	Peck, William Stedman See: box 15, folder 687	
b. 9, f. 427	Perit, Maria Coit	1862-1888, undated

b. 9, f. 428	Perit, Pelatiah	1841
b. 9, f. 429	Perkins, Frederick Beecher	1859
b. 9, f. 430	Peters, Absalom	1863
b. 9, f. 431	Phillips, Andrew Wheeler	1891
b. 9, f. 432	Phillips, Wendell	1862
b. 9, f. 433	Pierce, George Taber	1893, 1895
b. 9, f. 434	Porter, John Addison	1886
b. 9, f. 435	Porter, Josephine Earle (Sheffield)	1868
b. 9, f. 436	Porter, Mary (Taylor)	undated
b. 9, f. 437	Porter, Noah	1870-1874
b. 9, f. 438	Porter, Samuel	1876
b. 9, f. 439	Potwin, Thomas Stoughton	undated
b. 9, f. 440	Prichard, M.	1863
b. 9, f. 441	Prime, Wendell	1891
b. 9, f. 442	Rhode Island Historical Society	1888
b. 9, f. 443	Richardson, Charles Francis	1888
b. 9, f. 444	Ripley, Hannah Gardiner (Lathrop)	1861
b. 9, f. 445	Robbins, Edward Wright	1893
b. 9, f. 446	Rogers, John Sill	1891
b. 9, f. 447	Roosevelt, Theodore	1890
b. 9, f. 448	Russell, John Edward	[1888?]
b. 9, f. 449	Russell, William Huntington	undated
b. 9, f. 450	Salisbury, Edward Elbridge	1862, undated
b. 9, f. 451	Sands, John Drozier	1847, undated
b. 9, f. 452	Sargent, Joseph Bradford	1888
b. 9, f. 453	Satterlee, Henry G.	1888
b. 9, f. 454	Schaff, Philip	1861, 1863
b. 10, f. 455	Scudder, Horace Elisha	1882
b. 10, f. 456	Sewall, John Smith	1890, 1891
b. 10, f. 457	Shields, Charles Woodruff	1868

b. 10, f. 458	Silliman, Benjamin, Jr.	1865
b. 10, f. 459	Silliman,	undated
b. 10, f. 460	Silliman, Susan Huldah (Forbes)	undated
b. 10, f. 461	Smith, Burritt Augustus	1893
b. 10, f. 462	Smith, Katharine Wadsworth (Bacon)	undated
b. 10, f. 463	Stanton, Robert Palmer	1893
b. 10, f. 464	Starbuck, C. C.	1888
b. 10, f. 465	Stedman, Edward Clarence	1865, 1893
b. 10, f. 466	Stevens, Henry	1845-1871
b. 10, f. 467	Stimson and Atterbury boys	1882
b. 10, f. 468	Storrs, Richard Salter	1863, 1891
b. 10, f. 469	Stowe, Calvin Ellis	1873
b. 10, f. 470	Strong, William	1888
b. 10, f. 471	Sturtevant, Julian Monson	1868
b. 10, f. 472	Sweetser, Moses Forster	undated
b. 10, f. 473	Tarbox, Increase Niles	1879, 1888
b. 10, f. 474	Terry, Alfred Howe	1866
b. 10, f. 475	Thacher, Thomas	1886
b. 10, f. 476	Thacher, Thomas Anthony	1856, 1878, undated
b. 10, f. 477	Thompson, Elizabeth Coit (Gilman)	1847-1891, undated
b. 10, f. 478	Thompson, John H.	1860
b. 10, f. 479	Thompson, Joseph Parrish	1852-1863
b. 10, f. 480	Thompson, William Gilman and Company	1867
b. 10, f. 481	Titcomb, Philip	1845
b. 10, f. 482	Townsend, Amos	1862
b. 10, f. 483	Townsend, Howard	1856
b. 10, f. 484	Trapier, William Heyward	1856
b. 10, f. 485	Trumbull, Henry Clay	1891
b. 10, f. 486	Trumbull, James K.	1888

b. 10, f. 487	Turner, Douglas Kellogg	1893
b. 10, f. 488	Tuttle, George F.	1883
b. 10, f. 489	Twichell, Joseph Hopkins	undated
b. 10, f. 490	Upham, Nathaniel Lord	1862
b. 10, f. 491	Upson, Henry	1867
b. 10, f. 492	Waddington, John	1866, 1872, 1873
b. 10, f. 493	Waite, Morrison Remick	1886
b. 10, f. 494	Walker, George Leon	1882
b. 10, f. 495	Walker, Joseph Burbeen	1870, 1895
b. 10, f. 496	Warner, George Welton	1893
b. 10, f. 497	Watson, Helen F.	1866, 1867
b. 10, f. 498	Wayland, Heman Lincoln	1864
b. 10, f. 499	Weaver, William L.	1860
b. 10, f. 500	Webster, Noah	1834, 1842, undated
b. 10, f. 501	Weeks, Robert Kelley	1871
b. 10, f. 502	White, James T. and Company	1891
b. 10, f. 503	Whitney, William Dwight	undated
b. 10, f. 504	Wickes, John	1893
b. 10, f. 505	Wickham, Joseph Dresser	1890
b. 10, f. 506	Wight, Orlando Williams	1888
b. 10, f. 507	Wilcox, Marrion	1885
b. 10, f. 508	Winn, John	1868
b. 10, f. 509	Winthrop, Robert Charles	1871, 1879
b. 10, f. 510		
	Wise, William G.	1863
b. 10, f. 511	Wise, William G. Wolcott, C. M.	1863
b. 10, f. 511 b. 10, f. 512		
	Wolcott, C. M.	1871
b. 10, f. 512	Wolcott, C. M. Wood, George Ingersoll	1871 undated 1867-1889,

b. 10, f. 516	Yale College Board of Examiners	1839
b. 10, f. 517	Young, Mason	1885
b. 10, f. 518-519	Condolence letters	1896
	ersonal papers ee also: box 14, folders 666-667 Account books	
b. 11, f. 520-527	Personal	1848-1888
b. 11, f. 528	Division Street Church	[1861?]-1874
b. 11, f. 529	New Englander and Yale Review English	1886-1889
b. 11, f. 530	Diary	1843-1854
b. 11, f. 531-532	Journal	1855
b. 11, f. 533	Miscellanea	undated

Series III: FAMILY PAPERS, 1696/1697-1934

2′ (5 boxes)

This series is arranged in alphabetical order by the name of the creator of the material.

b. 12, f. 534	Adams, Nathaniel	1828
b. 12, f. 535	Adams, Sarah	1814
b. 12, f. 536	Addison, Julie H.	undated
	Armitage, William E. See: box 18, folder 763	
b. 12, f. 537	Atterbury, William Wallace	1862, 1869
b. 12, f. 538	Bacon, David	1874, undated
b. 12, f. 539	Bartlette, Shubad	1853
b. 12, f. 540-543	Bates, Anna Maria (Upham)	1858-1872
b. 12, f. 544	Bates, Anna Maria (Upham) and George Upham	1848, 1853
b. 12, f. 545	Bates, John	1867
b. 12, f. 546	Bates, Laura	1875, 1879
b. 12, f. 547-548	Bates, Loulie	1861-1879, undated
b. 12, f. 549	Bates, Morris Upham	1877
b. 12, f. 550	Beck, Charles	1845
b. 12, f. 551-552	Blake, Elizabeth Coit (Kingsley)	1862-1870, undated
b. 12, f. 553	Blake, Henry T.	1918
b. 12, f. 554	Blake, Henry W.	1887
b. 12, f. 555	Boalt, Charles S.	1842
b. 12, f. 556	Brewster, Joseph	[1892?]
b. 12, f. 557	Brodhead, J.R.	1857
b. 12, f. 558	Buck, Dudley, Jr.	1864
b. 12, f. 559	Buck, Mrs. M.C.	undated
b. 12, f. 560	Capela, John, Jr.	1853
b. 12, f. 561	Chandler, Elizabeth Douglas	1696/7
b. 12, f. 562-564	Clark, Martha Upham	1868, 1869, undated

b. 12, f. 565	Clarke, I. Edwards	1875
b. 12, f. 566	Clemson, Thomas, G.	1829
b. 12, f. 567-569	Coit, Daniel L. See also: box 14, folder 671	1828-1830, undated
b. 12, f. 570	Coit, Daniel W.	1824
b. 12, f. 571	Coit, Henry H.	1861
b. 12, f. 572	Coit, Joshua	1725
b. 12, f. 572a	Coit, Joshua, Last Will and Testament of Joshua Coit, of New Haven, Conn.	1881
b. 12, f. 573	Colby, Carry	1857-1859
b. 12, f. 574	Cooley, James	1863
b. 12, f. 575	Crane, Anna F.	1869
b. 12, f. 576	Creighton, I.	1828, undated
b. 12, f. 577	Dana, Henrietta Silliman	[1862?]
b. 12, f. 578	Dana, L.	1891
b. 12, f. 579	Eccely, B.A.	1891
b. 12, f. 580	Ely, David, Jr.	1805
b. 12, f. 581	Ely, Eliza Adams Upham	1869
b. 12, f. 582	Everett, Edward	1825, 1853
b. 12, f. 583-588	Farnam, Elizabeth Upham (Kingsley) See also: box 13, folders 620-623	1866-1885, undated
b. 12, f. 589-590	Farnam, Henry	1873-1920
b. 12, f. 591	Fiske, Samuel	1859
b. 12, f. 592	Fleischmann,	1811
b. 12, f. 593	Fox, Sissy	1869
b. 12, f. 594	Gibbons, Louisa	undated
b. 12, f. 595-600	Gilman, Daniel Coit	1855-1900
b. 12, f. 601	Gilman, Eliza Coit	undated
b. 12, f. 602	Gilman, William Charles	1842
b. 12, f. 603	Gladwin, Mary F.	undated
b. 12, f. 604	Goodrich, Chauncey Allen	1855
b. 12, f. 605	Graffenrid, Clare de	1901

b. 12, f. 606-608	Greenleaf, P.H.	1849-1955
b. 12, f. 609	Hall, Caro L.R.	1855, 1869
b. 12, f. 610	Harper, Robert Francis	undated
b. 12, f. 611	Herrick, Edward Claudius	1860
b. 12, f. 612	Hubbard, Henrietta Whitney	1873
b. 12, f. 613	Hubbell, Louise	1861-1869, n.d
b. 12, f. 614	Hubbell, Peter	1861-1863
b. 12, f. 615	Hutchings, Elizabeth L.	1834
b. 12, f. 616	Jaques, Maria	1853
b. 12, f. 617	Johnson, Elizabeth Erwin (Blinn)	1872
b. 13, f. 618	Kettell, C.H.	[1869?]
b. 13, f. 619	Kingsley, Cornelia	1840, 1842
b. 13, f. 620-623	Kingsley, Elizabeth Upham (Mrs. Henry W. Farnam)	1888-1929
b. 13, f. 624	Kingsley, Emily	1853, undated
b. 13, f. 625	Kingsley, George	1879
b. 13, f. 626-633	Kingsley, George Theodore	1818-1842
b. 13, f. 634-641	Kingsley, Henry Coit	1833-1885
b. 13, f. 642-645	Kingsley, H. Louise Upham	1835-1854
b. 14, f. 646-647	Kingsley, H. Louise Upham See also: box 18, folder 764	1843-1874
b. 14, f. 648	Kingsley, J.L.	1880-1900
b. 14, f. 649-651	Kingsley, James L. See also: box 14, folder 671 box 18, folder 765	1801-1852
b. 14, f. 652-655	Kingsley, Jane Thomas Handy	1852-1869, undated
b. 14, f. 656-657	Kingsley, Jeannie Taylor	1899, 1930
b. 14, f. 658	Kingsley, Lewis	1879-1880
b. 14, f. 659-663	Kingsley, Lydia Coit	1824-1846, undated
b. 14, f. 664	Kingsley, Mary	1901
b. 14, f. 665	Kingsley, V.W.	1854
b. 14, f. 666	Kingsley, William L.	1805-1878

Kingsley family

b. 14 , f. 667	Correspondence	1822-1888
b. 14, f. 668	Diary extracts	[ca. 1860]
b. 14, f. 669-670	Genealogy	[ca. 1834-1934]
b. 14 , f. 671	Wills	1833-1853
b. 14, f. 672	Miscellanea	1821-1878, undated
b. 14 , f. 673	Knight Martha K.	undated
b. 15, f. 674	Lane, Louisa G.	1897
b. 15, f. 675	Lathrop, Daniel Coit	1783
b. 15, f. 676	Lathrop, Lydia	1809, undated
b. 15 , f. 677	Lawrence, Amos A.	1849
b. 15, f. 678	Leffingwell, William	1810
b. 15, f. 679	Lieber, Francis	undated
b. 15, f. 680	Mandell, Alice C.	1870
b. 15, f. 681	Mantell, Gideon Algernon	1839, undated
L 45 C 400		1000 1 1
b. 15 , f. 682	Mason, Jeremiah	1828, undated
b. 15, f. 682 b. 15, f. 683	Miller, James	1828, undated 1814
b. 15, f. 683	Miller, James	1814
b. 15, f. 683 b. 15, f. 684	Miller, James Morse, Lucretia Pickering Walker	1814 1822
b. 15, f. 683 b. 15, f. 684 b. 15, f. 685	Miller, James Morse, Lucretia Pickering Walker Nevins, William	1814 1822 1827
b. 15, f. 683 b. 15, f. 684 b. 15, f. 685 b. 15, f. 686 b. 15, f. 687	Miller, James Morse, Lucretia Pickering Walker Nevins, William Parker, Caroline E.	1814 1822 1827 1869
b. 15, f. 683 b. 15, f. 684 b. 15, f. 685 b. 15, f. 686 b. 15, f. 687	Miller, James Morse, Lucretia Pickering Walker Nevins, William Parker, Caroline E. Peck, William Stedman	1814 1822 1827 1869 1849 1836-1884,
b. 15, f. 683 b. 15, f. 684 b. 15, f. 685 b. 15, f. 686 b. 15, f. 687 b. 15, f. 688-691	Miller, James Morse, Lucretia Pickering Walker Nevins, William Parker, Caroline E. Peck, William Stedman Perit, Maria Coit	1814 1822 1827 1869 1849 1836-1884, undated
b. 15, f. 683 b. 15, f. 684 b. 15, f. 685 b. 15, f. 686 b. 15, f. 687 b. 15, f. 688-691 b. 15, f. 692	Miller, James Morse, Lucretia Pickering Walker Nevins, William Parker, Caroline E. Peck, William Stedman Perit, Maria Coit Plumer, William	1814 1822 1827 1869 1849 1836-1884, undated
b. 15, f. 683 b. 15, f. 684 b. 15, f. 685 b. 15, f. 686 b. 15, f. 687 b. 15, f. 688-691 b. 15, f. 692 b. 15, f. 693	Miller, James Morse, Lucretia Pickering Walker Nevins, William Parker, Caroline E. Peck, William Stedman Perit, Maria Coit Plumer, William Porter, Delia Lyman	1814 1822 1827 1869 1849 1836-1884, undated 1819 1890, 1891
b. 15, f. 683 b. 15, f. 684 b. 15, f. 685 b. 15, f. 686 b. 15, f. 687 b. 15, f. 688-691 b. 15, f. 692 b. 15, f. 693 b. 15, f. 694	Miller, James Morse, Lucretia Pickering Walker Nevins, William Parker, Caroline E. Peck, William Stedman Perit, Maria Coit Plumer, William Porter, Delia Lyman Porter, Noah	1814 1822 1827 1869 1849 1836-1884, undated 1819 1890, 1891 1852
b. 15, f. 683 b. 15, f. 684 b. 15, f. 685 b. 15, f. 686 b. 15, f. 687 b. 15, f. 688-691 b. 15, f. 692 b. 15, f. 693 b. 15, f. 694 b. 15, f. 695	Miller, James Morse, Lucretia Pickering Walker Nevins, William Parker, Caroline E. Peck, William Stedman Perit, Maria Coit Plumer, William Porter, Delia Lyman Porter, Noah Rives, William Cabell	1814 1822 1827 1869 1849 1836-1884, undated 1819 1890, 1891 1852 1839
b. 15, f. 683 b. 15, f. 684 b. 15, f. 685 b. 15, f. 686 b. 15, f. 687 b. 15, f. 688-691 b. 15, f. 692 b. 15, f. 693 b. 15, f. 694 b. 15, f. 695 b. 15, f. 696	Miller, James Morse, Lucretia Pickering Walker Nevins, William Parker, Caroline E. Peck, William Stedman Perit, Maria Coit Plumer, William Porter, Delia Lyman Porter, Noah Rives, William Cabell Sanford, James Hervey	1814 1822 1827 1869 1849 1836-1884, undated 1819 1890, 1891 1852 1839 1835

b. 15, f. 699-700	Sparhawk, Deborah Adams	1813, 1814
b. 15, f. 701	Stimson, Henry Albert	1865-1869
b. 15, f. 702	Thacher, Joseph H.	1860
b. 15, f. 703	Thacher, Thomas Anthony	1852
b. 15, f. 704	Thompson, Elizabeth Coit Gilman	undated
b. 15 , f. 705	Thompson, George	1849
b. 15, f. 706	Thompson, John H.	1863
b. 15 , f. 707	Ullman, Daniel	1880
b. 15, f. 708	U.S. Army	1812-1825
b. 15 , f. 709	U.S. Department of War	1815
b. 15, f. 710-716	Upham, Charlotte Mary	1852-1869
b. 15 , f. 717	Upham, E. W.	1864
b. 15, f. 718-724	Upham, Eliza Adams See also: box 15, folder 700 box 17, folder 760-762	1811-1852, undated
b. 15, f. 725-730	Upham, F. Morris	1842-1852, undated
b. 16, f. 731-734	Upham, George Timothy	1839-1853
b. 16, f. 735	Upham, Hannah	1842, 1869-1905
b. 16, f. 736	Upham, Sarah	1853-1869
b. 16, f. 737-742	Upham, Timothy See also: box 17, folders 760-762 box 18, folder 766	1804-1854
b. 16 , f. 743	Upham family	undated
b. 16 , f. 744-745	Webster, Daniel	1827, 1846
b. 16 , f. 746	Webster, Grace	1824, undated
b. 16 , f. 747	Welch, Joseph Ashley	1852
b. 16 , f. 748	Woodbridge, L. A.	undated
b. 16 , f. 749	Woodbury, Levi	1828, 1842
b. 16, f. 750	Woolsey, Sarah	undated
b. 16, f. 751	Worcester, Edwin Dean, Jr.	1901
b. 16, f. 752-757	Miscellanea	undated

OVERSIZE

b. 17, f. 759 Kingsley, James L.: daybook 1833-185 b. 17, f. 760-762 Upham, Eliza and Timothy: photostats of letters 1812-1815 b. 18, f. 763 Armitage, William 1810-184	5
b 18 f 763 Armitage William 1810-184	1
Folio	
b. 18, f. 764 Kingsley, H. Louise Upham 1857, 188 Folio	4
b. 18, f. 765 Kingsley, James Luce 1826-184 Folio	7
b. 18, f. 766 Upham, Timothy 1810-184 Folio	1
b. 18, f. 767 Clippings [ca. 1834 Folio	-1857]

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Preferred Titles

New Englander

Subjects

Classical education
Clergy
Families
Genealogical correspondence
Latin language -- Study and teaching
Lawyers
Voyages and travels

Geographic Names

Canandaigua (N.Y.) -- Social life and customs Cleveland (Ohio) -- Social life and customs Detroit (Mich.) -- Social life and customs Europe -- Description and travel New Haven (Conn.) -- Social life and customs Norwich (Conn.) -- Social life and customs Portsmouth (N.H.) United States -- History -- War of 1812

Genres / Formats

Account books Diaries Recipes

Names

Atterbury, William Wallace, 1823-1911
Blake, Elizabeth Coit Kingsley, 1830-1914
Coit, Daniel Lathrop, 1754-1833
Day, Jeremiah, 1773-1867
Dwight, Timothy, 1828-1916
Everett, Edward, 1794-1865
Farmer, John, 1789-1838
Farnam, Elizabeth Upham Kingsley, 1860-1951
Gilman, Daniel C. (Daniel Coit), 1831-1908
Gilman, Edward W. (Edward Whiting), 1823-1900
Goodrich, William H. (William Henry), 1823-1874
Hoadley, George, 1781-1857

Kingsley, George Theodore, 1812-1842 Kingsley, Hannah Louise Upham, 1821-1884 Kingsley, Henry Coit, 1815-1886 Kingsley, James Luce, 1778-1852 Kingsley, Lydia Coit, 1789-1861 Kingsley, William Lathrop, 1824-1896 Perit, Maria Coit, 1793-1885 Porter. Noah. 1811-1892 Silliman, Benjamin, 1779-1864 Sparks, Jared, 1789-1866 Thompson, Elizabeth Coit Gilman, 1821-1892 Upham, Eliza Adams, 1785-1854 Upham, George Timothy, 1820-1857 Webster, Noah, 1758-1843 Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Worcester, Joseph E. (Joseph Emerson), 1784-1865

Families

Blake family Coit family Farnham family Gilman family Kingsley family Upham family

Corporate Bodies

Yale College (1718-1887). Class of 1843 Yale University -- Faculty